Reserve Bank of India

HiY Sfh werfaemey, gor

College of Agricultural Banking, Pune

iR SIJHNTT / Premises Section
E-Tender Number: - RBI/CAB PUNE/Estate/22/23-24/ET/354

Tl-yd 989 &1 Frig - Wed thRwR & gl ok Meast smmar d fafaa srd

g 93 09 SAR), 2024 B YT 11.00 I Hlcrol 31h TidbeeRd b, gor § Smaford b
Ts ff| 6% ! HAdTe! BT "gd ATH 3iSTel HHR, gD HeME~® - fodT|

2. (a)mff Wﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%&%ﬁﬁ[ﬁ?ﬁﬁ -

Sr. No. | Name Designation
1| Sfimct iofelt drRIdR SHRERHIECLILT
2 | Jigdt serIIte™ PERCy
3 | Fidt 9rl didd gD Yah
4 i guig fashd Ter® Ua=I® (db-Idh]-aida)
(b) U/ BH/SHaR & Ul &t gt
Sr. No. Name of Entity Name of the Representative
1 T UH IR 318 TSN | ot iR Agd
2 T4 giRiied Jiolae ot e Wi
3 o fovufd I8 ot fayr od
4 Ty YRR (0T arg St T70TAq e
5 Y o T HgRR &1 &t T uried
6 Ty € off 2en o St &t =ieT
3. ST, g 7 WiaHTiEl &1 WRTd foa 8k 3% 9arg & & 3 oo deg/uy, afe
®Is 81, TRdd B | ufaffat &) Ffaer & faft ugqsit Sik §& &1 sraxgwanstt &
IR H garr 1 3R I% g5 Hl wemg §f g 6 9 Ffdar & o dielt e & foe
THUHER UIEd - AdHaH ThR0l WR SO HU-T / Jfad / BH / ShaR &l Uelidd
B | Y g1, T8 A <f T3 At fos wrll/ At &1 99F aRd 99g §% gRT SrgHifed
TrER/for g § 7 T 81| AeT IH-99g IR g ol ey | 3yt ufawifial
D! Jord fasar a1 foh 9 gR gxaras &l 9 A UG |
4. 3% P SR IS TT U 3R UeM T T WHemur FHEER &
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https://www.rbi.org.in/hindi/Scripts/Tenders.aspx?Id=6238

Sr. Query raised by Vendor Clarification of queries

1. | What is required size of Skirting? Size of Skirting is 100mm

2. | Fixing of floor trap is included in BoQ? | The same has not been included in the
BOQ

3. | What are the sizes of galleries? The average size of balconies is 3m x
1.4m

4. | Demolition of tiles can be done with the | Dismantling of existing flooring to be
help of breaker? done by manual means

5. Sicitarars ¥ oY § b 3 Sudad wrfaa # AT 7w wfieron R AR &A% a1e S
TR B | (F3F & 39 BRI ! [afiad geaieiRad/gfad Ul suaie &t o Ay | gt
facrarsit @I warg < ot § fF 9 SRateMs URIR & &1 FRd J0T JR&T ATTIH TS I
uRfrd 81 & fore Trge o1 RT3 | Siciiaranat &) Tere <t s 2t {6 3 UIT-1 3 91y Jed et
TRd 9 DY, 3=l [fder s o & et g qlexrn 11 & g fAfdgl aedas &1
RS 5 IR Ffaar &1 fewan g afe ffaer g ok Yeua & o9 @5 dod giar g,
Yfau Uad ghTl|

6. Sl GXITaSl & [ Y, 2hd 3R fAE THM 89 @7 | Siell URgd $H=A DI Sl gxardol

3R WHHRY & Y T S| §ob Higsy & fpadt ft aciierar/dder I omt farsht
T/PIH0N R faaR & & fole a1ed g1 ghmm|
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